

MEETING: Troy Booster Club, Inc./TMS PTO

May 9, 2023 at 7:31 PM -Meeting called to order 6:31 PM

<u>Board of Directors Roll call</u> - present: Christie Fronhofer, Allison Rooney, Karol Spenard, Kim Meyer, Ian McShane, Muhammed Jargboh, Erin Adams. There is a quorum present.

<u>General Attendance</u>: Sarah Legnard, Coleen Kern, Allison Rooney, Kim Meyer, Jessica Gardner, Mr. Robinson, Kathy Kussler, Amy Fraser, Jamie LaMora, Danielle Macleod, Geraldine Payne, Melanie Lewis, Jamie Vaughn, Ian McShane, Christie Fronhofer, Sarah Legnard, Melanie Lewis, Jamie Vaughn

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up /Tabled
Motion to approve minutes from 4/4/23 meeting	Motion made, seconded and minutes approved. Link to Minutes	Minutes approved
Officer Report	Coleen Kern, Treasurer, presented the Treasurer's report.	Information only
President Report	Kim Meyer, President	Information only
PTO Report	Sarah Legnard	Information only
Continued business	Update re: PTO/TBC participating in elementary schools' PTO/PTA meetings. Amy Fraser has dates for several schools. Waiting to hear back from one school	1. Information only
	Update on 8th grade moving up	2. Add to June agenda
	3. Update on April 2023 bottle drive	3. Information Only
	4. Update on Troy Merch May sales event	4. Flyers and link will be sent out
	5. Update on after prom event	5. No new information 6. Move to
	6. Update on insurance quotes	September agenda
	7. Update on Fall mums sale (ordering occurs in May) - waiting for additional information	7. Call in July to set up

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up /Tabled
	Update on Spring Concession stand and BBQ or food truck	8. Information
	Update on Student Club/TBC collaboration for 2023-2024 school year	9. Will update at June meeting
	10. Update on Win Big Money Raffle	10. Information
New Business	Update on progress for Little Free Library	1. Being Built
TMS PTO	2. Idea for new format for bottle drive	2.Information
	3. TMS Family Fun Night June 7th 5pm - 7pm	3.Information
	4. Bottle drive banner	4. Officers to discuss
	5.Teacher appreciation week donations. There were many area businesses and families that made a donation to TMS PTO/TBC as raffle items for Teacher Appreciation Week for the TMS educators. This was organized by Mr. Monk and his staff. Each teacher will receive 5 raffle tickets that they will use for a chance at winning raffle items of their choice. Donations were made by Whistling Kettle, Brown's Brewing, Koni's on Broadway, Manory's, Ryan's Wake, Clark House Hospitality (Lucas Wine Bar), Fat Crow Gourmet, Slidin' Dirty, Tara Kitchen, The Ruck, The Pine, Park Pub, Juniors North Greenbush, Jenna's Salon, In the Bunker Golf, Far Shot Ax Throwing and Archery Bar, Druthers Clifton Park, Franklin Alley Social Club, Rare Form Brewery, 353 Cocktails, Jimmy's Pizza, Unbelievable Nutrition. Family donations were made by the Fraser family, Macleod family, Kern family, Lewis family/Conscious Creations, Meyer family, Stachowicz family, Legnard family and the Degnan family. Thank you to all for your generosity.	5.Information
	6.TMS collecting dress clothes for moving up ceremonies	6.Information
TBC/THS	 Board Vote: Request for funds request from THS (M. Robinson and A. Jones) to assist with Senior event on 6/2/23 	1. There was a quorum - yes to vote
	2. THS: graduation information	2. Information
Public Input/Q&A with Booster Club/PTO and any available administrator	Question asked about International Night coming back to TMS	1. Table to 2023-24 possible school year events 2. information
	2. Amazon give back question	

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up /Tabled
Officer Appointments by the Board of Directors	President - Kim Meyer Vice President of TBC - Jamie Lamora Vice President of TMS PTO - Sarah Legnard Treasurer - Coleen Kern Co-Treasurer - Jessica Gardner Co -Secretaries - Amy Fraser and Kathy Kussler	Term to run May 2023 to May 2024. Looking to bring new volunteers to fill these rolls for next term
Adjourn	Meeting was adjourned at 8:14 PM	

If you have any questions or would like information from the PTO or TBC, please email us at troyboosterclub@troycsd.org. We are #StrongerTogether